

Re: LTEP - outstanding items for Wed

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <"o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 21 Aug 2017 08:54:44 -0400

Hi. Let's make it clear to people answering the questions that many of these things are inter-related and could have impacts on residential rates. We've achieved a good balance with the OFHP etc at this point and we'll need to be realistic about how that could change.

Sent from my iPad

On Aug 21, 2017, at 8:40 AM, Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Deputy,

Please see below. Andrew has shared a new round of questions from the PO on LTEP.

Folks will prepare responses for your review.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 8:35 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Hume, Steen (ENERGY)
Subject: Fwd: LTEP - outstanding items for Wed

New round of questions.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

Begin forwarded message:

1. Fuel demand scenario and Navigant study - what is relationship of Navigant study to CCAP, how is MOECC being engaged, how will it be used, as per questions sent last week.
2. Residential consumption - We need to land on whether it is realistic to project a lower average residential use and if so, when. Need some comfort level in the IESO work done on this to back it up.

3. Market renewal and GHG - The language current in the draft LTEP only references cap and trade as the mechanism to reduce GHGs. We'll need to get language that better reflects the July cabinet minute - perhaps Phil and Matt can work on this before Wed to come up with an option for us to review.
4. 2% vs 3% inflation - This option was in the deck from last week; we will need to have another discussion on whether to pursue it further.
5. Demand reduction target - the LTEP says it will be gotten rid of, which is not our understanding of where we landed on that.
6. GHG projection - The current graph shows a doubling of GHG from electricity between now and 2030; need to understand how that will be brought down.
7. HERD - No mention of this in LTEP; need to discuss how to add it in as something being worked on
8. Cab sub - Can we see a draft minute prior to Wednesday so we have a better understanding of what approval will be sought next week?